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21 May 2025 

 
MEMORANDUM FOR  JOINT BASE SAN ANTONIO ALL PERSONNEL 
 
FROM:  802 FSS/FSDA 
  1000 Mercury Drive, Bldg. 100 
  JBSA-Lackland, TX  78227 
 
SUBJECT:  Rogers Airman Leadership School (ALS) Fiscal Year (FY) 2026 Class Schedule 
 
1.  The Rogers ALS FY26 class schedule listed below is provided to assist commanders and first 
sergeants prepare their Airmen for upcoming ALS classes. Please note these dates are subject to 
change due to mission requirements. 
 
CLASS START GRADUATION HOLIDAYS LOCATION 
2026-1 1 Oct 25 4 Nov 25 13 Oct 25 Chapman Annex 
2026-2 12 Nov 25 17 Dec 25 11, 27-28 Nov 25    Chapman Annex 
2026-3 8 Jan 26 11 Feb 26 19 Jan 26 Chapman Annex 
2026-4 27 Feb 26 1 Apr 26 N/A Chapman Annex 
2026-5 17 Apr 26 20 May 26 N/A Chapman Annex 
2026-6 25 Jun 26 29 Jul 26 3 Jul 26 Chapman Annex 
2026-7 13 Aug 26 16 Sep 26 7 Sep 26 Chapman Annex 

 
2.  ALS will distribute revisions as necessary. If you have any questions or concerns with the 
information provided, please do not hesitate to contact me at comm: 210-925-1233. We look 
forward to seeing your Airmen at the earliest possible opportunity. Thank you for supporting 
Rogers ALS. 
 
 
 
 

//signed// nrb 
Commandant, Rogers Airman Leadership School 

 


